Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

SRR Dz
From: Olney, Michael <molney@nassaucountyny.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 8, 2016 2:52 PM
To: elena@judgewatch.org
Subject: Response to FOIL request #15335-Nassau County elected full-time officer salaries 2007;
2011-2016
Attachments: elected officials FOIL 2007 and 11 to 15 as of 8 8 16.xlsx

Dear Ms. Sassower:
This email is in response to your FOIL request #15335,
seeking

“(1) the yearly salary of the countyés district attorney, and, additionally, his/her yearly other ¢ compensation and non-
salaryé benefits, such as pension, health insurance, etc.: as of January 1, 2016 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2016; as
of January 1, 2015 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2015; as of January 1, 2014 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2014; as

of January 1, 2013 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2013; as of January 1, 2012 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2012; as

of January 1, 2011 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2011; as of January 1, 2007 ¢ and any change as of April 1, 2007; (2)
the yearly salaries and other écompensation and non-salary benefitsé of the countyés other full-time elected officers,
excepting state-paid judges, for 2007 and for each year from 2011 to 2016.”

Pursuant to your request, please see the attached XLS document containing the information you had requested as
maintained by this office.

Very truly yours,

Michael E. Olney

Counsel

Office of the Nassau County Comptroller
240 Old Country Road

Mineola, NY 11501

P:516-571-2677

F: 516-571-5900

Email: molney@nassaucountyny.gov

Connect with Nassau County Comptroller Maragos Online:
http://www.nassaucountyny.qov/agencies/Comptroller/index.html/

/i0e

Disclaimer: This transmission (including any attachments) may contain confidential information, privileged material
(including material protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges), or constitute non-public
information. Any use of this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender and delete this information from your
system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this transmission by unintended recipients is not
authorized and may be unlawful.
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County Clerk Maureen O'Connell 2015 S 166,300
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NASSAU COUNTY COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE
FOIL REQUEST COUNTYWIDE ELECTED OFFICIALS
PAYMENTS AND FRINGE COSTS
2007, 2011-2016

NOTES: 1. For As of 4/1/16 includes payments and benefits thru 3/31/16

2. For As of 8/4/16 includes payments thru 8/4/16 and benefits thru 7/31/16
TITLE NAME Year Salary Social Security Benei
County Executive Thomas Suozzi 2007 S 108,984.52 S 6,045.00
County Executive Edward Mangano 2011 S 174,611.35 S 6,621.60
County Executive Edward Mangano 2012 S 173,947.51 S 6,826.20
County Executive Edward Mangano 2013 S 173,944.94 S 7,049.40
County Executive Edward Mangano 2014 S 173,94494 S 7,254.00
County Executive Edward Mangano 2015 S 173,944.94 S 7,347.00
County Executive Edward Mangano As of 4/1/2016  § 46,831.33 S 2,891.00
County Executive Edward Mangano As of 8/4/2016  § 108,672.07 S 6,709.01
TITLE NAME Year
County Comptroller ~ Howard Weitzman 2007 S 108,263.21 S 6,045.00
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos 2011 S 166,297.45 S 6,621.60
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos 2012 S 165,665.35 S 6,826.20
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos 2013 S 165,662.90 S 7,049.40
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos 2014 S 165,662.90 S 7,254.00
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos 2015 S 165,662.90 S 7,347.00
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos As of 4/1/2016 S 44,601.55 S 2,765.30
County Comptroller ~ George Maragos As of 8/4/2016 S 101,946.40 S 6,320.68
TITLE NAME Year
District Attorney Kathleen Rice 2007 S 149,438.64 S 6,045.00
District Attorney Kathleen Rice 2011 S 166,297.45 S 6,621.60
District Attorney Kathleen Rice 2012 S 165,665.35 S 6,826.20
District Attorney Kathleen Rice 2013 § 165,662.90 S 7,049.40
District Attorney Kathleen Rice 2014 S 165,957.92 S 7,254.00
District Attorney Kathleen Rice 2015 * S 12,265.51 S 760.46
District Attorney Madeline Singas As of 4/1/2016# S 46,513.42 S 2,848.00
District Attorney Madeline Singas As of 8/4/2016 S 113,065.18 S 7,010.04

TITLE

NAME

* Includes Lag pay from 2010 and retro from 2014

Year



County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk
County Clerk

Maureen O'Connell
Maureen O'Connell
Maureen O'Connell
Maureen O'Connell
Maureen O'Connell
Maureen O'Connell
Maureen O'Connell

2007
2011,
2012
2013
2014
2015
As of 4/1/2016
As of 8/4/2016

RV SIE V2SR Vo SR V2 S Vp Nk Vo S Vo S V0

99,625.76
166,297.45
165,665.35
165,662.90
165,662.90
165,662.90

44,601.55
101,946.40

w v W»m W nn n

6,045.00
6,621.60
6,826.20
7,049.40
7,254.00
7,347.00
2,765.30
6,320.68



Medicare Benefits
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